Ernie Busch

/
From: Ernie Busch
Sent: Friday, November 22, 1996 9:54 AM
To: Mike Stogner
Subject: DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP HARVEY #2 (NSL)

Iimportance: High

HARVEY #2
1640'FNL;1850'FWL
F-20-24N-09W
RCOMMEND: APPROVAL
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__ C'IHI _dugan production corp.

October 25, 1996

Mr. Michael E. Stogner

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Administrative Approval of Unorthodox Location
Dugan Production Corp's Harvey #2
1640' FNL & 1850' FWL, 8ec. 20, T24N, R9W, NMPM
Bisti Lower Gallup Pool
S8an Juan County, NM

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Dugan Production Corp. requests administrative approval for an
unorthodox location for its Harvey #2 well in the Bisti Lower
Gallup Pool. The subject well is currently completed in the Basin
Dakota Pool and it is intended to complete the Gallup interval and
downhole commingle it with the Dakota as set forth in
Administrative Order DHC-1366.

A copy of this application is being submitted to all offset
operators by certified mail with a request that they furnish your
office in Santa Fe a waiver of objection.

Attached is a well location plat showing dedicated acreage, a well
location map and a plat showing all offsetting operators.

Sﬁncerely,
Gary d.'Brink _
Petroleum Engineer i T

GB/cg

encs.

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division, Aztec, NM
Bureau of Land Management, Farmington, NM
Offsetting Operators (BIA, Navajo Allotted)

Y

709 E. MURRAY DR. ¢ P. O. BOX 420 ¢ FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420 ¢ PHONE: (505) 325-1821  FAX# (505) 327-4613



State of New Mexico Foem C-10?

Diocrtat §
£O Boc 1998, Hobba, N0 822411900 Laergy. Macriks & Naturd Rmosrrw Depastmcat Revised February 21, 1994
:ﬂ::.w lastrections os back
s Artasta, NM 882114719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Office
Distria 01 PO Box State Lease - 4 Copies
 and "'"'"" R4, Asex, NI 87610 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Foe Leass - J Copren
PO B 2008, Sasts Fs, NM §7504-2008 (O AMENDED REPORT
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
TAR Nembe 1 Poel Code b Poel Name
30 045 24420 05890 aisti Lower Gallup
e M Cade L] M Name ‘Wl Naonber
003704 Rarvey 2
" OCRID Ne. * Operstor Nome * Bleveion
006515 Dugan Production Corp. 6844' GL

¥ Surface Location
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P 20 24N 9w 1640 North 1850 West San Juan

W Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
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80
NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NONSTANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION
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Application For Unorthodox Locat ion
Offsetting Operstors
Lower Bisti Gallup-Basin Dakota
Ougan Production Corp.
Harvey #2
UndF,Sec20, T24N.R9 W
San Jusn Co., N.M.

Navajo
Allotted

Harvey #2 ©

1
Dugan
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Application for Unorthodox Location
Dugan Production Corp.

31 Harvey #2 36
1640 FNL, 1850 PWL, Sec 20, T24 N, R9 W
San Juan Co. N.M.
Well Location Map
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